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From: Barry Bryant [barry.bryant@dom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 9:04 AM
To: Kallan, Paul
Cc: Patel, Chandu; Regina Borsh
Subject: RE: North Anna Section 5 3 1

Paul, 
 
I have reviewed the changes proposed by Joel Jenkins and agree that the two STD SUPs need to be 
added to the North Anna S-COLA. I created a new entry in our COLA Change Request database to 
track the implementation of this change. The change will be incorporated in a future submission of the 
S-COLA. Thank you for bringing this to our attention. 
 
Regards, 
 
Barry  
 
Barry C. Bryant, P.E. 
 

Dominion Resources Services, Inc. 
North Anna 3 Project 
Office: 804.273.3279 
Cell: 804.516.9986 
barry.bryant@dom.com 

 
From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 12:13 PM 
To: Barry Bryant (Generation - 6) 
Subject: FW: North Anna Section 5 3 1 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Barry, 
  
Here are some comments on Section 5.3.1.  Staff believes that the two STD SUPs need to be included in the North Anna 
application. 
  
regards, 
  
Paul 
  

From: Jenkins, Joel 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 11:06 AM 
To: Kallan, Paul 
Cc: Patel, Chandu; Terao, David; Ray, Neil; Downey, Steven 
Subject: North Anna Section 5 3 1 

Paul, 
  
I have reviewed section 5.3.1 of the North Anna COL.  North Anna COL Section 5.3.1 is identical with the 
Comanche Peak COL Section 5.3.1 except that the Comanche Peak COL contains the following two STD 
SUPs. 
  

STD SUP 5.3(1)  
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Insert the following at the end of the second paragraph in DCD Subsection 5.3.1.6.1.   
“Test specimens are taken from material used for the reactor vessel beltline.” 

  
STD SUP 5.3(2)  
Insert the following after the first sentence in the fifth paragraph in DCD Subsection 5.3.1.6.1.   
“The capsules are sealed in an inert environment.” 

  
For consistency with the lead COL and because of the importance of the reactor vessel surveillance program, I 
believe the above two STD SUPs need to be included in the North Anna COL. 
  
Joel Jenkins 
NRO/DE/CIB 
301-415-2955 
  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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